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OFFICE 0F THE PRINCIPAL, RAIRANGPUR COLLEGE
P.o.-RnimNGPuR -757o43, D(sT.-MGvuRBHflNj  (oDisHfl)

NAAC  ACCREDITED  -`8+ '  GRADE

To
The Executive Engineer, Electrical,
Rairangpur, Mayiirbhanj.

Sub:-Installation of 3  Phase Electric connection to College campus.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am to state that 3 phase

electi.ic connection  is to  be made to the college campus under the scheme of

Infrastructure Development Programme from World Bank Assistance. All the

expenditures for the necessary infrastructure needed for the purpose are to be

met out of the funds already sanctioned to the College.

I would therefore request your good office to kindly take necessary

steps in this regard as early as possible to initiate the process.

Yours faithfully,
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